From: Phan, Johnny

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Regroup on streets
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:16:20 PM

From: Gray, Matthew S. (Perkins Coie) <MGray@perkinscoie.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:28 AM

To: Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; sheelajivan@google.com; Phan, Johnny
<Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Day, Cameron <Cameron.Day@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan
<ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow (DSnow@rwglaw.com) <DSnow@rwglaw.com>; Casey
Strong <CStrong@rwglaw.com>; A-P Hurd <aphurd@skipstonesea.com>; Ekern, Bill
<Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Colli, Garrett J. (Perkins Coie) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>;
stsou@coblentzlaw.com

Subject: RE: Regroup on streets

[External Email]

This looks good to us, Egan. Thank you. Will look forward to working with AP (and with you when

you return on the 10th) on the paragraph for the accompanying report that will list our planned
improvements.

Matthew Gray | Perkins Coie LLP

PARTNER

505 Howard Street Suite 1000
San Francisco, CA 94105

D. +1.415.344.7082

F. +1.415.344.7282

E. MGray@perkinscoie.com

From: Hill, Egan <Egan.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 11:08 AM

To: sheelajivan@google.com; Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>; Day, Cameron
<Cameron.Day@sanjoseca.gov>; Do, Ryan <ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov>; David Snow
(DSnow@rwglaw.com) <DSnow @ rwglaw.com>; Casey Strong <CStrong@rwglaw.com>; A-P Hurd
<aphurd@skipstonesea.com>; Ekern, Bill <Bill.Ekern@sanjoseca.gov>; Gray, Matthew S. (SFO)
<MGray@perkinscoie.com>; Colli, Garrett J. (SFO) <GColli@perkinscoie.com>;
stsou@coblentzlaw.com

Subject: RE: Regroup on streets

Attached is the final draft form of the Vacation Resolution based on our discussion this morning.
Please let me know if you have any additional comments. Thanks.

From: sheelajivan@google.com <sheelajivan@google.com>
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Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 3:00 PM

To: sheelajivan@google.com; Hill, Egan; Phan, Johnny; Day, Cameron; Do, Ryan; David Snow
(DSnow@rwglaw.com); Casey Strong; A-P Hurd; Ekern, Bill, mgray@perkinscoie.com;
geolli@perkinscoie.com; stsou@coblentzlaw.com

Subject: Regroup on streets

When: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:

[External Email]

From: sheelajivan@google.com <sheelajivan@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:56 PM

To: sheelajivan@google.com; Ekern, Bill; A-P Hurd; mgray@perkinscoie.com;
geolli@perkinscoie.com; stsou@coblentzlaw.com; Phan, Johnny

Subject: Regroup on streets

When: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where:

[External Email]

You have been invited to the following event.

Regroup on streets
When Fri Apr 30, 2021 9:30am — 10:30am Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info  Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/vey-rtvs-zwv

Join by phone
(US) +1 224-420-9365 (PIN: 562858879)

More phone numbers

Calendar bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
Who « sheelajivan@google.com - organizer

 bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov
o aphurd@skipstonesea.com
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« mgra erkinscoie.com

« gcolli@perkinscoie.com
« stsou@coblentzlaw.com

« johnny.phan@sanjoseca.gov

more details »
Going (bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this email at the account bill.ekern@sanjosecagov because you are
subscribed for invitations on calendar bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov.

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to hitps://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and
change your notification settings for this calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and
be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to
modify your RSVP. Learn More.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the
sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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